
 

1 

 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553          
Fax (802) 229-2761 

    

WCUUSD Ed Quality Committee 
6.12.25 5:00-6:00 PM  

In Person/Virtual  
WCUUSD Central Office 

 
Present:  Ursula Stanley, Jen Miller-Arsenault, Flor Diaz Smith, Diane Nichols-Fleming 
 

1. Call to Order:  Ursula Stanley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

2. Approve Minutes of 5.8.25:  Diane Nichols-Fleming moved to approve the minutes.  
Seconded by Flor Diaz Smith, this motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Discussion/Action 

3.1. Approve the 2025-2026 Committee Goal: Ursula noted that both Zach and Flor had 
provided some feedback about the goal draft. Flor asked if there is a way, regarding 
coherence that we are trying to create coherence with the monitoring systems, as well as 
with some of the other initiatives, e.g., Community Schools and the Justice Coalition. Diane 
Nichols-Fleming asked, coherent or cohesive?  To her, coherent means “understandable” but 
she is wondering if we mean cohesive like “all encompassing.”  Ursula Stanley spoke about 
the need to align them, not only based on concepts but also based on the timing of the work. 
Ursula stated that it could take a couple of review cycles to get everything in - it might feel 
piecemeal at first while we work out a monitoring plan.  Bringing in other pieces and 
aligning them. Flor Diaz Smith suggested adding “Community Schools” after Justice 
Coalition.  Diane Nichols Fleming asked, is truancy also part of the Community Schools 
work?  How to affect those outcomes?  Jen Miller-Arsenault stated that she has not been 
involved with the Community School work yet.  Ursula Stanley spoke about tracking 
truancy and disciplinary, and visits to the nurse’s office, etc. Those types of data, are not 
what we have considered to date. Jen Miller Arsenault suggested going back to the charge of 
the committee to determine what data to monitor - we cannot be the keepers of all of the 
data, as an Ed Quality Committee. Diane Nichols-Fleming suggested - just as there is an 
assessment calendar, it would be helpful to have a data calendar. Some discussion of tying 
the committee’s work to the continuous improvement plan and strategic plan.  Education 
Quality shows up in many aspects in these plans. Flor Diaz Smith stated that Community 



 

2 

Schools is a strategy, not a program; it makes sense to hold off on adding this into the goals, 
etc., until after Jen Miller-Arsenault has had time to meet with Bec (they are planning to 
meet in June.) Ursula: Let us discuss what the committee can take on for goals next year? 
She would like to improve accessibility to data regarding student achievement - suggested 
two goals - one on aligning with the plan and one on improving the accessibility regarding 
the data that we examine/ share. Diane Nichols-Fleming suggested dedicating the last fifteen 
minutes to consider which source do we also need to follow up with.  E.g., continuous 
improvement plan, strategic plan, student voice. Jen Miller-Arsenault stated that the work of 
the summer curriculum camp is to bring PD plans forward for the coming year.  She stated 
that the administrator reports cover this; she does not feel that this is necessarily committee 
work. Ursula Stanley stated that how the school chooses to carry out professional 
development is not in our lane, or the work of the full board.  Jen Miller-Arsenault spoke 
about the other sources of information for the board and committee regarding professional 
development.  Diane Nichols-Fleming stated that the idea of “fidelity” is important for the 
Ed Quality Committee to consider. Jen Miller-Arsenault spoke about negotiations, as well, 
and that time is an important resource. Diane Nichols-Fleming clarified - are we creating 
one goal, based on this discussion or breaking into two?  Ursula Stanley suggested that the 
focus of the committee's goal would be related to alignment. Ursula read Zach’s email 
regarding committee goals. Diane Nichols-Fleming wants to be clear that we are not 
crossing over into territory that is beyond our scope; she spoke about federal guidance 
around reporting regarding  “marginalized populations.” 

3.2. Approve the 2025-2026 Committee Work Plan and Calendar: Ursula Stanley had 
proposed a work plan and calendar.  She invited feedback from those present. Some 
discussion of coordinating/ overlap with the Steering Committee. Jen Miller Arsenault 
suggested, regarding the discussion around coherence and cohesiveness, the Steering 
Committee can set a parameter around some degree of analysis/ consideration.  E.g., a “class 
size” policy - has implications for Ed Quality to consider, has implications for Finance 
Committee to consider, for Configuration, etc.  The Steering Committee can guide this. 
Diane Nichols-Fleming clarified - a standard of every report to the board will be cross-
referencing, for example what implications for each subcommittee, etc. - this will help the 
“full board” integrate a great deal of information/ data/ outcomes. 

3.3. SLO Report to the Full Board: Ursula had shared a draft report with the committee, to 
consider before it goes to the full board.  She invited input. The topic of “time as a valuable 
resource” was discussed further - length of school day and how to incorporate all of the 
priorities. 
 

4.  Future Agenda Items 
4.1. Next Meeting: Thursday, 9/11/2025 

 
5. Adjourn:  The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Grace, Committee Recording Secretary 
 


